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 Welcome, Jessica Stembridge from Celeste Junior High.
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From: Lance Mackey 
To:  Dalton
Subject: Re: (No subject specified) 
Date: Wed 11 Feb 2009 11:50:51 PM -0600 View Header

Hi Dalton 
Thank you for choosing me as your favorite musher. I am honored. I train my dogs all year around, like someone
preparing for a marathon, we start out with short training runs and increase the mileage as races get closer. Nutrition
is also a big part of good racing. My dogs get feed good high quality commercial dog food and meat. Lots of water,
lots of care to their feet and attitude. 

My best 
Lance 

On Wed, Feb 11, 2009 at 12:05 PM, DALTON wrote: 

Dear Lance Mackey,
You are my favorite musher in the Iditarod. You are the
best racer and I know you are going to beat Jeff King
again this year. I was wondering how do you train your
dogs I know that people have there different ways but I
was wondering how you train yours? I was also wondering
how many years have you been doing the iditarod? I also
wanted to wish you good luck on your race.
Sincerely,
Dalton E

dent at Celeste Junior High in Celeste Independent School District.

English to Spanish     
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